Chandler, Summer

From: Merrell, Katie [Katie.Merrell@alston.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11:16 AM

To: Elko, Alison; Merrell, Katie

Subject: IWIRC Bankruptcy Announcements and Events

Attachments: Availability in NDGA.pdf; Bankruptcy Section Breakfast with AG Olens.pdf

Good morning IWIRC-Georgia Members,

As part of our goal to keep you informed of upcoming restructuring and insolvency industry opportunities and upcoming events, please
take note of the following events:

Availability of Bankruptcy Judge Position in the Northern District of Georgia

As many of you may know, Chief Judge Bihary, is retiring after many years of loyal service to the Federal Judiciary. The United States
Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit is currently accepting applications to fill the vacancy left by Judge Bihary’s departure. If you are
interested, or know a quality candidate who may be interested in this prestigious position, please pass along the attached flyer.
Applications must be received by October 18, 2011. Qualifications are set forth in detail on the attached flyer.

September 15 - TMA Fall Kick-off Reception at the Dobbs’ Residence

On Thursday, September 15 at 6:30 pm the Turnaround Management Association and NextGen of the Turnaround Management
Association kick off their Fall season of events with a reception at the home of Ed and Elly Dobbs. This TMA and NextGen joint event will
include a fly-fishing demonstration and an iPad 2 giveaway for one lucky NextGen member. For more information, please visit
http://www.turnaround.org/Events/Calendar.aspx?objectID=1945 or see the message below.

September 22 — Bankruptcy Section Breakfast Meeting with Attorney General Olens

On Thursday, September 22 at 7:30 am the Bankruptcy Section of the Atlanta Bar Association is hosting a breakfast at Seyfarth Shaw
featuring Attorney General Sam Olens who will be speaking on the “State of the State: Current Legal Issues Facing the Attorney General’s
Office.” For more information, please visit https://m360.atlantabar.org/event.aspx?Event|D=33631 or see the attached flyer.

9/19/2011



The Atlanta TMA Chapter invites you to the

Fall Kick-off Reception at the Dobbs Residence

Thursday, September 15, 6:30 - 9:30 p.m.

iPad 2 Giveaway

Additional Upcoming Atlanta TMA Chapter Events

b Pragram and TMA Award Precsntatn

Please feel free to contact Alison Elko (aelko@mckennalong.com) if you have any questions regarding the TMA or Bankruptcy Section
events. Hope to see you at these events!

II[Tm

Atianta Chapter

Best regards,

The IWIRC-Georgia Network Board of Directors
Q IWIRC
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requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein. NOTICE: This e-
mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended
solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (404-881-7000) or by electronic mail
(postmaster @alston.com), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attachments contain information from
the law firm of McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP, and are
intended solely for the use of the named recipient or
recipients. This e-mail may contain privileged
attorney/client communications or work product. Any
dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a
named recipient, you are prohibited from any further
viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any
use of the e-mail or attachments. If you believe you have
received this e-mail in error, notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any
attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or
storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or
attachments.
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